

Brent Robinson



OBJECTIVE

Dedicated and motivated Paramedic with over ten years of EMS experience looking to contribute to the forward momentum and good work in which the State of Hawaii's Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee is currently providing. I feel that I'll be able to apply my administrative education, healthcare experience, organizational skills, and positive attitude to further the success of EMS within this great State.

EXPERIENCE

LECTURER/SKILLS TESTER, UH- Kapiolani Community College, Honolulu, HI — Sept. 2015-Present

- Present lectures of various topics according to the National EMS Education Standard Competencies and to the college's curriculum for CME, EMT, and MICT training programs.
- Evaluate and test the proficiencies of EMT and MICT students skill set as required by the NREMT, State of Hawaii, and KCC

CRITICAL CARE FLIGHT PARAMEDIC, AMR Air Hawaii, Honolulu, HI — Jan. 2013-Present

- Perform basic & advanced life support as well as critical care skills in accordance with the State of Hawaii's Standing Orders for MICTs and SOPs per AMR Air Hawaii protocol under the direction of the medical director.
- Transport of patients via fixed-wing air ambulance from inter-island and occasional national destinations. Providing complete, concise, and confidential patient care documentation.
- Proficiently operate LifePak monitors 12 & 15, LTV 1000 ventilator, fetal heart monitor, and IVAC infusion pump.
- Actively involved with the Hawaii and National education committee.

HEALTH TECHNICIAN- PARAMEDIC, Hawaii Disaster Medical Assistance Team (DMAT) and Kalawao Rescue, Honolulu, HI — June 2013-Present

- Provide the initial and follow-up medical response to major emergencies and disasters.
- Provide aeromedical critical care transport aboard US Military and US Coast Guard aircraft throughout Hawaii and the Pacific Basin.
- Participate in various full-scale mass-casualty disaster exercises practicing the various roles of triage, treatment, and transport leader.

MOBILE EMERGENCY CARE SPECIALIST (MECS)/PARAMEDIC, City and County of Honolulu Emergency Medical Services, Oahu, HI — Nov. 2011- Present

- Perform advanced life support skills in accordance with the State of Hawaii's Standing Orders for the primary 911 service for the island of Oahu that include accurate medication administration, airway support, intravenous therapy, and manual defibrillation.
- Provide proper patient documentation.
- Operate emergency vehicle in a safe manner.

MOBILE INTENSIVE CARE TECHNICIAN (MICT)/PARAMEDIC, American Medical Response, Oahu and Hawaii Island, HI — June 2010-Present

- Perform advanced life support skills in accordance with the State of Hawaii's Standing Orders for MICTs for the primary private transfer and 911 backup service for the islands of Oahu and the Big Island of Hawaii.
- Provide complete and concise patient care documentation in both hand written and electronic formats.
- Operate emergency vehicle in a safe efficient manner
- Volunteer at various community events including blood pressure screenings and health fairs.
- Work as a solo 911 "Airport Medical" rapid response paramedic serving the Honolulu International Airport and surrounding jurisdictional areas.

SECRETARY/UNION EXECUTIVE BOARD REPRESENTATIVE, International Association of EMTs and Paramedics Local R12-50, Honolulu, HI — June 2010- July 2011

- Performed secretarial duties when called upon for union meetings and negotiations
- Represented members of IAEP Local R12-50 in accordance with contract bargaining agreements and laws with AMR Oahu.
- Worked in close contact with AMR administration and employees to ensure a positive working environment/relationship for both parties

INSTRUCTOR, American Medical Response, Aiea, HI — Oct. 2007- Dec. 2015

- Instructed American Heart Association (AHA) courses including Basic Life Support (BLS), first aid, CPR, and Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) to healthcare providers as well as to the general public.
- Dedicated volunteer at various American Heart Association community and fundraising events focusing on the awareness of heart disease

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN- BASIC, American Medical Response, Aiea, HI — Mar. 2007- June 2010

- Performed Basic Life Support skills that included CPR, bandaging, and splinting
- Operated emergency vehicle in a safe manner

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii at West Oahu Kapolei, HI — [REDACTED]

- Received a *B.A. in Public Administration* with a concentration in Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Management.
- Curriculum/courses included Human Resources Administration, Administrative Law, Emergency Management, Communication Skills, and Administrative Decision Making

Kapiolani Community College Honolulu, HI — [REDACTED]

- Received an *A.S. in Mobile Intensive Care Technician (MICT)*
- Completed the EMT- Basic & Intermediate and MICT/Paramedic training programs

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSURES

IBSC Certified Flight Paramedic (FP-C) #4989

NREMT Paramedic Lic# M8047350

State of Hawaii Mobile Intensive Care Technician Lic# EMTP-1951

UMBC Critical Care Emergency Transport Paramedic (CCEMTP) #69015

Also current with the following courses/certifications: ACLS, AMLS, BLS HCP, FEMA ICS (100, 200, 700, 800), NRP, PALS, PHTLS

REFERENCES*

